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Mr. Tolson—;— 
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Mr. Callahan;-- - 
Mr. Conrad— 
Mr. Felt_  
Mr. Gale- 
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KANSAS CITY (44-760) P

Mr. Sullivan___  
Mr. Tavel______  
Mr; Trotter—__  
Tele. Room__ — 
Miss Holmes___

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

Re Kansas City airtel to Director, 1/30/6

.. . , , On 2/6/69, DALE L. POLLOCK, Minister, Win 
United' Methodist Church, Kansas City, Mo. furnished
page history of an organization called Odessa. Xerox 
copies are attached. POLLOCK advised that he is furnishing;" 
the Bureau this information because of the coincidence of a 
member of Odessa, a HEINZ MANGER being in Puerto Vallarta, 
Mexico at approximately the same time as JAMES EARL RAY. Also 
RAY was in Lisbon Portugal where one of the headquarters ! . . 
of Odessa is reportedly located. POLLOCK stated that he is a 
student of Post World War II German history and corresponds 
with people in Germany re Odessa. He again stated that a 
painting given to Mr. and Mrs. KARL RAPP, Leawood, Ks. by 
HEINZ MANGER when they were in Puerto Vallarta was signed by/ 
MANGER. POLLOCK stated that MANGER did not do this painti 
he bought it from a street vendor, however he signed it ;E 
the RAPPs., POLLOCK advised that he bought, the painting from 
the RAPPs , made photographic copies of the signature thereon 
and sent them to the Ministry of Justice in West Germany and 
also to the CIA in. order to verify the fact that HEINZ MANGER 
is the same individual that was a former SS General.

25 F£B 10 1969 .
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KC 44-760

The Kansas City Office has been attempting to 
interview Mr. and Mrs. KARL RAPP, Leawood, Kansas, however 
they have recently moved from their address at 3101 W. 
83rd Street and a new address is not as yet known. He has 
an office at 208 Nichols Road, Kansas City, Missouri, which 
is closed at this time and the neighbors feel he may be away 
on vacation, but could furnish no additional information.

Kansas City will continue efforts to locate and 
interview the RAPPs to determine the exact date they were 
in Puerto Vallarta, any additional information they may 
have re HEIjNgO&NGER, Odessa or JAMES EARL RAY.

A^wiother leads in this matter being left to the 
discretionOnKhe 00, or Bureau. .
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S3 Members) ^^^licJSSA - Organisation der SS-Angehdrigen (Organization of

The Organization: formed, in 1947, initially to provide escape' facilities and 
monies for former SS men fleeing prosecution in Germany. It established es­
cape routes which converged at Memmingen in the AllgSu (Bavaria), a secluded, 
heavily wooded area adjacent to the borders of Austria and Switzerland. At 
Memmingen routes branched off in two (2) directions, one to Lindau on Lake 
Constance; the other to Innsbruck and across the Brenner Pass to Italy. 
In 1947 an "export-import" company was set up in Lindau with’ representatives 
in Cairo and Damascus. Much of this early activity with escapees was managed 
by a German traveling on a Syrian passport and” calling himself Haddad Said. 
His actual identity is (former) Hapsturmfllhrer Franz Rflstel, one of ODESSA'S 
main organizers. Rdstel now commutes between a German settlement in Uruguay 
and Spain's Costa Brava where many former SS leaders have vacation homes. 
ODESSA maintains valuable connections with and, in most cases, officials within 
certain South American governments as well as Spain, Egypt, Syria, Portugal.

Funding: A secret meeting was held 10 August 1944 at the Hotel Maison Rouge 
in Strasbourg and among those in attendance were: Emil Kirdorf, coal indus­
trialist, Kurt von Schroeder, KBln (Cologne) banker, Fritz Thyssen, steel 
industrialist, Georg von Schnitzler, I. G. Farben complex, and Krupp von 
Bohlen of Krupp Works. These industrialists, all of whom had heavily support­
ed Hitler, were convinced by this point (Aug., 1944) that Hitler would ultimate­
ly be defeated. Their interest was in making long range plans for safeguarding 
assets from Allied confiscation. At this point large-scale transfers of loot­
ed property and funds were made to neutral and non-belligerent countries.
A U.S. Treasury Department report in 1946 reported that 750 companies had al­
ready been set up by Germans, with German money, in the following distribution: 
112 in Spain, 58 in Portugal, 55 in Turkey, 98 in Argentina, 214 in Switzerland, 
and 233 in various other countries. The list is far from complete.

Purpose: According to Simon Wiesenthal, the world's foremost expert on ODESSA 
activity has said, "...before the war ended the Kazis set up large, hidden 
funds for the building of a Fourth Reich." Papers from the organizational 
meeting in Strasbourg now in U. S. Army hands, the following statement was re­
corded in the minutes: "Germany has already lost ... From now on Germany's in­
dustry must prepare for the economic postwar campaign. Every industrialist 
must seek contacts with firms abroad, each for himself, without creating atten­
tion. And that is not all. We must be ready to finance the Nazi Party, whh h 
will be forced to go underground for some time."

Activities: (among others) financing Nazi escapees and families of SS men, 
(2) financing prominent lawyers' to defend men accused of SS crimes whereas
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-Pollock ODESSA Material/2 ' ’ ■ .

,most of these defendants hWe no apparent source of income organization of 
a'massive legal-aid effort for German war criminals released to Germany by • 
Russia in 1955- After their arrival from.the Soviet Union at Camp Friedland,- 
near Gdttingen, they received the names and addresses of West German lawyers 
and were ordered to report to them, (4) finances certain German publishers who 
prepare massive printings of neo-Nazi propaganda literature., (5) . finances 
meetings of former Nazis throughout the world. One took place in 1966 in Milan 
The participants arrived from all over the world with their travel and hotel 
expenses paid, (6) financing of subversive activities of neo-Nazi groups in 
several countries. .

Example of ODESSA Wealth: While this is only one example of ODESSA’S treasure, 
it is significant. In the village of Altaussee (Austria) centered in what 
Hitler called the Alpenfestung (Alpine Fortress), where a last heroic stand 
against invading Allies had been planned, Gestapo Chief Ernst Kaltenbrunner 
moved at Christmas-time, 1944* Some hospitals were built in the area and 
transportation of Reich treasures was begun, these deliveries being made to 
the hospitals (which had no patients) in the Altaussee region by Red Cross 
ambulance. After March, 1945, the SS began a methodical listing of assets 
transported to Altaussee. One'list fell into Allied hands concerning the ship­
ments made by kaltenbrunner from Berlin to Altaussee. The following items are 
listed:

50 kilograms of gold bars '
' 50 oases of gold coins and gold articles, each case

weighing 100 pounds
2 million American dollars .
150 million pounds in English banknotes
2 million Swiss francs * .
5 cases, 100 lb. each, filled with diamonds and 
precious stones .
1 stamp collection, valued at 5 million gold marks .

This and hundreds of other shipments were buried around Altaussee or thrown 
in Tdplitzsee, a nearby lake. Adolf Eichmann lived in Altaussee before flee­
ing to Brazil. It is known that he took 8 cases of treasure with him. As 
late as 19^5 diving operations were observed at TSplitzsee. The Austrian gov­
ernment finally (in 19^3) conducted its own investigation into the lake and 
found several cases of English banknotes. Experts estimate the total initial 
wealth of ODESSA at between 1^50 million and $1 billion.

Examples of Movement by Better-Known ODESSA Personnel: Heinz Mengele, research 
physician at Auschwitz, who specialized in experiments with children’s eyes, 
attempting to change eye-colors.to blue by injection of special dyes. Charged 
with murdering hundreds of children personally and in most painful ways. 
In 1954 Mengele was discovered (details on request) in Argentina where he was 
practicing medicine in Buenos Aires. Mengele was informed by his family in 
Freiburg (Germany) that a warrant for his arrest had been issued. He fled to 
Paraguay and was immediately granted Paraguayan citizenship (27 Nov. 1959 by
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Pollock ODESSA material/j * ♦

governmental decree ^09, using the name Jose Mengele). After a brief return' 
to Argentina he went to Bariloche on the Chilean frontier. He then went to 
Alexandria, Egypt where (former) ObersturmbannfUhrer Schwarz, who manages the 
ODESSA affairs in Egypt, rented a yacht and took Mengele to the Greek island of 
Kythnos, near Crete. He then was taken to Barcelona, made a visit back to 
GUnzburg in Germany, took up residence in 1962 at Fulgencio Morena 507 in . 
Asuncion, Paraguay, and finally moved to the estate of Alban Krug near Encar­
nacion, Paraguay, near the Brazilian border. Today he lives in the restrict­
ed military zone between Puerto San Vincente., on the Asuncion-Sao Paolo highway; 
between the highway and the fortress of Carlo s=Antonio Lopez on the Parana 
Biver. He is not far away from the residence of the world's most wanted war 
criminal, Martin Bormann, who lives in an impregnable fortress at Kolonie 
Waldner 555, Parana, Brazil. ■

Some Observations: ODESSA is the sort of organization which, because of the 
political philosophy of its members, would, see profit in ohaos and. confusion 
in democratic countries. Its members still dream, however imprudently, of 
a return of German superiority in world affairs. This is best accomplished 
when it appears that democratic institutions lack the internal controls to 
survive, i. e., civil disobedience, riots, race wars, etc. But most import­
antly, it has the resources to finance most any undertaking. An organization 
which offered $100,000. to anyone who would murder Simon Wiesenthal, the man 
who tracked,down Adolf Eichmann in Buenos Aires, is capable.of at least equally 
unfortunate interventions in other situations. ■ ..

About the Africa Question: The Kazis and the Arabs have always gotten along 
well. Today, in the Nigeria/Biafra War, Egyptian military personnel, particu­
larly pilots, are participating in the Nigerian Army's battle with the seces­
sionist Biafrans. ODESSA members are known to have been in Addis Abbaba, 
Ethiopia. They are throughout Egypt and the Arab countries of the Middle 
East. They might very well find a profitable gain in influence and, perhaps, 
territory by financing intrigues and insurrections in sub-Saharan Africa. 
Their presence is very much felt in the Republic of South Africa where many 
government officials are former SS men. Certainly an expansion of South Af­
rica’s and Rhodesia’s apartheid racial policy would be in the interests of 
men dedicated in mind and money to the creation of totalitarian states.

Jk^B^^
■ Dale L. Pollock

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ODESSA - Organisation der SS-Angehdrigen (Organization of SS Members)

The Organization: formed in 1947, initially to provide escape facilities and 
monies for former SS men fleeing prosecution in Germany. It established es­
cape routes which converged at Memmingen in the AllgSu (Bavaria), a secluded, 
heavily wooded area adjacent to the borders of Austria and Switzerland. At 
Memmingen routes branched off in two (2) directions, one to Lindau on Lake y ' 
Constance; the other to Innsbruck and across the Brenner Pass to Italy. 'V 
In 1947 an "export-import" company was set up in Lindau with representatives 
in Cairo and Damascus. Much of this early activity with escapees was managed 
by a German traveling on a Syrian passport and calling himself Haddad Said. 
His actual identity is (former) Hapsturmftthrer Franz Rdstel, one of ODESSA’S 
main organizers. Rdstel now commutes between a German settlement in Uruguay 
and Spain’s Costa Brava where many former SS leaders have vacation homes. 
ODESSA maintains valuable connections with and, in most cases, officials within 
certain South American governments as well as Spain, Egypt, Syria, Portugal.

Funding: A secret meeting was held 10 August 1944 at the Hotel Maison Rouge 
in Strasbourg and among those in attendance were: Emil Kirdorf, coal Indus­
trialist, Kurt von Schroeder, KBln (Cologne) banker, Fritz Thyssen, steel 
industrialist, Georg von Schnitzler, I. G. Farben complex, and Krupp von 
Bohlen of Krupp Works. These industrialists, all of whom had heavily support­
ed Hitler, were convinced by this point (Aug., 1944) that Hitler would ultimate­
ly be defeated. Their interest was in making long range plans for safeguarding 
assets from Allied confiscation. At this point large-scale transfers of loot­
ed property and funds were made to neutral and non-belligerent countries.
A U.S. Treasury Department report in 1946 reported that 750 companies had al­
ready been set up by Germans, with German money, in the following distribution: 
112 in Spain, 58 in Portugal, 55 in Turkey, 98 in Argentina, 214 in Switzerland, 
and 255 in various other countries. The list is far from complete.

Purpose: According to Simon Wiesenthal, the world's foremost expert on ODESSA 
activity has said, "...before the war ended the Nazis set up large, hidden 
funds for the building of a Fourth Reich." Papers from the organizational 
meeting in Strasbourg now in U. S. Army hands, the following statement was re­
corded in the minutes: "Germany has already lost ... From now on Germany’s in­
dustry must prepare for the economic postwar campaign. Every industrialist 
must seek contacts with firms abroad, each for himself, without creating atten­
tion. And that is not all. We must be ready to finance the Nazi Party, whh h 
will be forced to go underground for some time."

Activities: (among others) financing Nazi escapees and families of SS men, 
(2) financing prominent lawyers to defend men accused of SS crimes whereas
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" Pollock ODESSA Material/2 I ' J ....

‘ most of these defendants hare no apparent source of income, ^^) organization pf . a 
a massive legal-aid effort for German war criminals released to Germany "by 
Russia in 1955- After their arrival from .the Soviet Union at Camp Friedland^ 
near Gottingen, they received the names and addresses of West German lawyers 
and were ordered to report to them, (4) finances certain German publishers who 
prepare massive printings of neo-Nazi propaganda literature., (5) finances 
meetings of former Nazis throughout the world. One took place in 1966 in Milan. 
The participants arrived from.all over the world with their travel and hotel • 
expenses paid, (6) financing of subversive activities of neo-Nazi groups in 
several countries.

Example of ODESSA Wealth; While this is only one example of ODESSA’S treasure, 
it is significant. In the village of Altaussee (Austria) centered in what 
Hitler called the Alpenfestung (Alpine Fortress), where a last heroic stand 
against invading Allies had been planned, Gestapo Chief Ernst Kaltenbrunner 
moved at Christmas-time, 1944* Some hospitals were built in the area and 
transportation of Reich treasures was begun, these deliveries being made to 
the hospitals (which had no patients) in. the Altaussee region by Red Cross 
ambulance. After March, 1945> the SS began a methodical listing of assets 
transported to Altaussee. One list fell into Allied hands concerning the ship­
ments made by Kaltenbrunner from Berlin to Altaussee. The following items are 
listed:

50 kilograms of gold bars . ■ ‘
50 cases of gold coins and gold articles, each case 
weighing 100 pounds
2 million American dollars
150 million pounds in English banknotes 
2 million Swiss, francs
5 cases, 100 lb. each, filled with diamonds and 
precious stones . . .. ’ .
1 stamp collection, valued at 5 million gold marks V'-p.

This and hundreds of other shipments were buried around Altaussee or. thrown 
in TBplitzsee, a nearby lake. Adolf Eichmann lived in Altaussee before flee-. ■■ 
ing to Brazil. It is known that he took 8 cases of treasure with him. As 
late as 19^5 diving operations were observed at TSplitzsee. The Austrian gov­
ernment finally (in 196?) conducted its own investigation into the lake and 
found several cases of English banknotes. Experts estimate the total initial 
wealth of ODESSA at between ^50 million and $1 billion.

Examples of Movement by Better-Known ODESSA Personnel: Heinz Mengele, research 
physician at Auschwitz, who specialized'in experiments with children’s eyes, 
attempting to change eye-colors to blue by injection of special dyes. Charged 
with murdering hundreds of children personally and in most painful ways.
In 1954 Mengele was discovered (details on request) in Argentina where he was 
practicing medicine in Buenos Aires. Mengele was informed by his family in 
Freiburg (Germany) that a warrant for his arrest had been issued. He fled to 
Paraguay and was immediately granted Paraguayan citizenship (27 Nov. 1959 by
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Pollock ODESSA Material/?

governmental decree #809, using- the name Jose Mengele). After a "brief return
to Argentina he went to Bariloohe on the Chilean frontier. He then went to ■ 
Alexandria, Egypt where (former) Obersturmbannftlhrer Schwarz, who manages the
ODESSA affairs in Egypt, rented a yacht and took Mengele to the Greek island of 
Kythnos, near Crete. He then was taken to Barcelona, made a visit back to
GHnzburg in Germany, took up residence in 19^2 at Fulgencio Morena 507 in 
Asuncion, Paraguay, and finally moved to the estate of Alban Krug near Encar­
nacion, Paraguay, near the Brazilian border. Today he lives in the restrict-, 
ed military zone between Puerto San Vincente on the Asuncion-Sao Paolo highway; 
between the highway and the fortress of Carlos Antonio Lopez on the -Parana 
Biver. He is not far away from the residence of the world’s most wanted war
criminal, Martin Bormann, who lives in an impregnable fortress at Kolonie 
Waldner 555, Parana, Brazil.

Some Observations: ODESSA is the sort of organization which, because of the 
political philosophy of its members, would see profit in chaos and confusion 
in democratic countries. Its members still dream, however imprudently, of 
a return of German superiority in world affairs. This is best accomplished 
when it appears that democratic institutions lack the internal controls to 
survive, i. e., civil disobedience, riots, race wars, etc. But most import­
antly, it has the resources to finance most any undertaking. An organization 
which offered $100,000. to anyone1 who would murder Simon Wiesenthal, the man 
who tracked.down Adolf Eichmann in Buenos Aires, is capable of at least equally 
unfortunate interventions in other situations.

About the Africa Question: The Nazis and the Arabs have always gotten along 
well. Today, in the Nigeria/Biafra War, Egyptian military personnel, particu­
larly pilots, are participating in the Nigerian Army’s battle with the seces­
sionist Biafrans. ODESSA members are -known to have been in Addis Abbaba, 
Ethiopia. They are throughout Egypt and the Arab countries of the Middle 
East. They might very well find a profitable gain in influence and, perhaps, 
territory by financing intrigues and insurrections in sub-Saharan Africa. 
Their presence is very much felt in the Republic of South Africa where many 
government officials are former SS men. Certainly an expansion of South Af­
rica’s and Rhodesia's apartheid.racial policy would be in the interests of 
men dedicated in mind and money to the creation of totalitarian states.

Dale L. Pollock .
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AIR MAIL

1

(Priority}

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

KANSAS CITY (44-760) -P-

■ re : Churkin

00: Memphis

Re Kansas City airtel to the Director 1/22/69.

On 1/28/69 DALE L. POLLOCK advised that he is the 
minister of the Winnwood United Methodist Church, 4408 
Northeast 45th Terrace, Kansas City, Missouri, where he also 
resides. He furnished the following additional information 
regarding HIENZ MANGER who reportedly lived for some time in 
Puerto Vallarta, Mexico. POLLOCK advised that he lived there 
many years without obvious means of support but he is now, 
according to the German Ministry of Justice to be living in 
Friedberg/Hessen, Germany. MANGER reportedly was a friend of " 
a Mr. JOHN MATTHIESEN, P.O. Box 53, Puerto Vallarta, Mexico. . 
POLLOCK also stated that HIENZ MANGER was formerly a General 
in the German Army. POLLOCK advised that.he is aware of these 
things because he is a student of post German history.

POLLOCK stated that MANGER was a member of ODESSA 
(organization of former SS men). This organization was formed 
in 1947 at Strasbourg and utilizes funds remaining from the 
spoils of the Third Reich. The organization was responsible 
for the safe passage into neutral or friendly territories of 
high-ranking SS men. It also continues to be responsible for.
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KC 54-763

financing extreme Nationalist and.Right,Wing activities throughput 
the. world. '■ For examplej at a.meeting in Malan, Italy, a-: large < . ■> 
reward was offered for the murder of SIMON WIESENTHAL,, the/mani ’

. who tracked down ADOLF EICHMANN in‘Buenos Aires. . At such times
-• as meetings of this organization are held,'"it is - known that --;./; *’ 

travel arrangements., and lodgings' are paid for from ODESSA funds',- 
estimates of which run. into the hundreds of millions of dollars.
A portion of its treasure is. reportedly still buried in the '

. Tbeplitzeee near Salzburg in Austria;. Another significant 
. activity of ODESSA was the financing of. the military coup of.

JUAN PERON in Argentina.:.,_. ’• '. .- :' ••' . i". ' ..’- ^ •’

' POLLOCK advised that it seemed.-significant to him •: ’
. that JAMES EARL RAY should have spent a month-in Puerto Vallarta 

and.further significant that at the’time of his arrest he should . 
have been enroute to Lisbon, -Portugal, which is one of- the 'five '•-.-’ 
known headquarters of-ODESSA activity. /POLLOCK further stated/ 
that he knows of no positive information connecting RAY and i . -,. ; 
MANGER or ODESSA. He did add that probably the world's best .

-authority on ODESSA^is SIMONE WIESENTHAL, Vienna, Austria. ; r '

/ " -. ;. When the. original- information in this matter was ■
= received' from POLLOCK telephonically'oh 1/21/69 his name was , 
obtained as DALE POLLACK. The Kansas;City Office indices were, 
negative regarding DALE POLLACK../. However,.on DALE L. POLLOCK, • 
.Kansas City has an Internal. Security -r- East German file in which 
'he is the subject, KC 105-2706. This file repeals that POLLOCK-' 
had expressed an interest in the "Democratic German Report", an . '

. East German propaganda, publication.’ No derogatory information ;
' was obtained regarding' POLLOCK in this investigation and his” 

interest was probably due to the fact that he is a student of . . : 
post World War II German history.- This information was furnished . 
to the-, Bureau'in'a letterhead memorandum suitable for-dissemination 
on 9/27/68 in case entitled^’DALE L. POLLOCK, IS' - EG, 00.: Kansas.-- 
City" . ' ' ’ k ' ' ' ' ' . .

9
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Tolson — 
DeLoach
Mohr___  
Bishop —
Casper _ 
Callahan
Conrad — 
Pelt------  
Gale-----  
Rosen — 
Sullivan . 
Tavel,— 
Trotter —

NOTE: This is to advise respective Legate of the new date
”* of the state trial of James Earl Ray in the event they receive 

inquiries from individuals who have been placed on notice by 
Tennessee state authorities regarding their possible appearance 

— in the trial. Respective Legats are also being instructed that 
— if any of these individuals contact them and they have any 
ZZ further questions, they should be advised to contact Mr. Canale 
— directly. Mr. Canale is handling the state’s prosecution of 
ZZ James Earl Ray.

Tele. Room ______ _
Holmes----------------
Gandy___________ MAIL ROOM I—-I YELETS
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^T^-SB CR»v. 12-13-58)

Transmit the following In

Vja airtel

r b i

Date; 2/18/69

' (Type in plain text ar code)

------------------- ---^ —■'TT~~~~^^r^^
^^.-•--^.^—-^-^^-y— — -,^_^-_™T^-_^. — y^— __-,—— - 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC?„MEMpHIS (44-1987) (P)
SUBJECT:(^

MURKIN

' Mr. T<4son

Mr

t Mi-.
'■ Teli

j roller-----
. Room____
: Ko^CS---

‘ Miss Gandy.

All offices receiving copies of this airtel should 
note that the tria,! in instant case has been postponed from 
March 3, 1969, until April 7, 1969, in Division III of the 
Shelby County Criminal Court, Memphis, Tenn, In the event 
you receive inquiries from any witnesses who have been previously 
subpoenaed, you should advise them that their testimony will x 
still be desired for the new trial on 4/7/69, If they have any < 
need for further details, they should correspond directly with 
Attorney General PHIL A, CANALE, Shelby County Courthouse, 
Memphis, Tennessee.

be able to answer

The Bureau is requested to advise Legats London, 
Paris, and Ottawa of the postponement in order that they may 

apy inquiries from persons in their areas 
subpoenaed.who may have been

2 - Atlanta
2 -
2 -
2 -
2 -
2 -

2 -
2 ,

mr

REC-9

Sent _

Birmingham 
Chicago 
Kansas City 
Los Angeles 
Mobile
New Orleans 
St. Louis 
Memphis

Sa FEB 251969

JCH;jap 
(21

A

Approved:
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'’ ME 44^1987

In view of plans being laid throughout the country 
for- the observance of 4/4/89 as a memorial observance for 

’.MARTIN KISG/it is suggested that the Bureau consider
.requesting' all offices to advise Memphis of any information 
they way receive w^lch would indicate that militant .groups 
or individuals plan to come to Memphis on 4/4/69 and who may : 
remain to demonstrate or’otherwise disrupt.subject’s trial bn. 
4/7/69*
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Date

Transmit the following in

yia AIRTEL

Mr. Trfs»B.~—«s~ | 
Mr.. DeL«a®&~*— g 
'Mr. SIolir-.'«“—• V 

I Mr. Bithog ™™™ K 
| Mr. Cih^^^r.-^vMixK. |

Mr. Csilaharu™™ I 
! Mr. Conrad™™™ | 
| Mr. Feit„__ _

Mr. Gale—? 
! Mr. Rosen Ur 
I Mr. SuU-viuV 
| Mr. Tavel ™. 
I Mr. Trotter -
1 Tele. Room™ 

Miss Holmes.
I Miss Gandy™

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) (RUC^^

00:MEMPHIS

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

2/5/69

e Louisville airtel dated 4/16/68, no copy WF1 . 
enclosing for Bureau and Memphis copies of FD-302s recording 
information furnished on 4/15/68 and 4/16/68 by Mrs..JASPER D

ARD^as to her knowledge of events occurring at e‘ Lorraih 
Ote , Memphis, Tennessee, on 4/4/68, when Dr. MARTIN LUTHER

KING, JR. was murdered? J< ' "

It is to be noted that Mrs. WARD is a liaison source 
of the Louisville Division and during a contact with her on 
2/4/69, among
as follows:

other information she furnished, she advised

She 
she is not at

has recently learned from a source, whose identity 
liberty to disclose.hut who she considers

BEC- 24

>' ^3. FEB 8 1969

reliable, that reportedly JAMES R^CORT.EZ^was in Memphis, 
Tennessee, the night Dr. MXRTinTuTHER KING, JR. was killed 
SupposectTy, CORTEZ, in the company of two other persons, 
identities not known to Mrs. WARD, flew to Memphis, Tennessee

- Bureau, (RM) . .
- Memphis (44-1987)' (RM)

2 - WFO (RM)

3,

3 - Louisville•

WLW/mfm

(1 - 170-147) (WARD) 
(1 - 176-1) (CORTEZ)

(10)
$

__________  ___________ Sent
. . Special AgentJin'Charge ."

Per
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4?p6; uyap-.p VjX •_ ;js 
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^;

from Washington, D. C.,'.in connection with the garbage-strike ?
/ / turmoil.//The .three individuals may have- arrived in Memphis ' ■ 

several days before 4/4/68/. and supposedly were part of the? '.
... .. "militants" rather than Dr.? MARTIN LUTHER KING/ JR.’s peaceful V 
/ / protesters. £.; ' /./. ■■ / .?//•/■'’:

> - '? ^/.'/' ’ Mrs; WARD commented her source,’ in telling her of the .« 
• above, inferred the/source may feel? the reported presence . / ;‘ " \ 

. of /CORTEZ in/Mem Tennessee, on the date Dr. KING, JR. . ,^’.; 
;/ was killed may in some way be connected with the recent published 
... •-.. statement of . Reverend. JAMES ;BEVEL/rthat BEVEL has information1:.

to the effect that Dr. KING, JR. was not murdered by JAMES EARL•
■ RAY. ; Mrs, WARD stated, however, that she feels this is pure ,// . 

speculation' on her. source ’ s -part/. ^ /A/ > /?/j/ •".? ;: / ?/ /• <

./• ■ < J . For inf ormation of Memphis, it is noted that JAMES R.
CORTEZ is currently a very controversial/figure in Louisville, ■■ 
Kentucky. He has been in jail in Louisville since. 6/1/68

,/ . under a variety of charges. CORTEZ,’ came to Louisville from 1^-1^ 
/Washington, D. C.,. on 5/25/68, and was a leading speaker? >at -?~ .

X/ . a Negro ..rally in the West End of Louisville on 5/27/68, after z 
. ’ which rioting and looting erupted,’, in Louisville, and continued ; , 

. ’v/for the next several days. -. CORTEZ has received much news //. /?/.j 
publicity since being in Louisville andis of considerable

/. : interest to local authorities as he was the only reported? //-.-'•;• 
- "outsider" who had . any leading part in events leading up/to : ?; • ...

•//■?/th£.. Louisville disorders. /’^ .^i /i/ /" .G'-^S?.Aj

. 'i/:?//-'/•; For. the further informationof Memphis, it is noted 
•that the Washington Field Office has advised Louisville that 
on 4/10/68, CORTEZ voluntarily 'contacted Washington Field 
'claiming to be an acquaintance? of STOKELY CARMICHAEL j and \ . .^../?;. 
affiliated with the Student. Noh-viplent Coordinating Committee 
and volunteering to furnish' information to Washington Field ;•< • 

\for a price.. Thereafter/ on /several'occasions, 'CORTEZ?did ",

if

2

(SNCC)

X

/
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LS 44-947

furnish Washington Field information but CORTEZ did not advise 
Washington Field of his plan to come to Louisville in May of 
1968, and CORTEZ made no contact with Louisville FBI upon his 
arrival in Louisville.

LEADS:

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE:

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

Will advise Louisville and Memphis whether or not 
Washington Field is in possession of any information indicating 
CORTEZ was in Memphis, Tennessee, around the time of the murder 
of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. If so, furnish Louisville complete 
information regarding CORTEZ’ reported activities there, together 
with whether or not such information could be disseminated to 
reliable local authorities in the event inquiry may be received 
from them concerning this report.

THE MEMPHIS DIVISION:

AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE.

Will conduct same investigation at Memphis as requested 
of Washington Field.
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. The newspaper-men wrote that no person in America had. ever been

in 
small

Sirhan, whose name became notorious on 5 July I960 after the shot 
the kitchen of the Ambassador Hotel, has Deen awaiting trial in a 
(2 by 2.5 meters) windowless cell on the 13-th floor of the "Hall 
Justice" in Los Angeles. ...

so closely guarded. Incidentally, journalists from Tennessee maintain 
that "their guy," who is accused of murdering Martin Luther King is 
guarded even more strictly. ;

' At 9:40 A.M. of 7 January, Sirhan Sirhan was led out of his cell,A 
and a few minutes later, he was led into the court-room in which the 3 
windows were tightly battened down-with .armored shutters. E

SOVIET REPORTER COMMENTS ON U.S. : ASSASSINATIONS

' ./Teletype report from New York by Genrikh Borovik;/Moscow, Literatur- 
naya Gazeta, Russian, No 3, 15 January 1969, p

'The trial of the man who killed Senator Robert^Kennedy began in 
■Eos"-Ahgeles on the 7-th of January. For seventeenths, Sirhan Bishari

Sirhan behaved outwardly calm. His alarm was,given away only 
by the fingers of his hands — he was constantly touching his upper lip 
involuntarily. That is how it was on the first day. On the second, even 
these indications of nervousness.disappeared. He.smiled several times 
at his' mother and younger brother, who were present among the public.

0

There were no more than one or two seats in the court-room for 
the public. No journalists were allowed in there, they follow the pro­
ceedings from a special room on another floor, where a TV screen is set 
up for local closed-circuit court-room viewing; the camera is concealed 
behind the air-conditioning inlet screen.

At the door, every person admitted to the. court-roon is thoroughly 
' searched by the sheriff's men... ' • • " •

' At the very first session, the murderer’s lawyer demanded a one . 
month delay of the trial. This demand was denied, however.

. began. It.promises to be a long one: at least two.months

3/f^67&i
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over 200 witnesses alone (for the prosecution and defense). The first 
two days were devoted to selecting the jury. - ^

'• ..' ^ Sir han has three attorneys, one of whom is named Emile Zola Behr
man by ah irony of fate. But the great writer's namesake acquired a 
dismal fame for himself by defending a sergeant who had driven soldiers 
into a swamp and watched how they perished there.

As always, when a major trial is beginning, the pages of news­
papers are alive with sketches from the court-room. No photographs are 
permitted. It'is not even permitted to photograph the TV screen. The 
TV reporters make up their enforced absence from the court-room by acti 
vity in the streets of Los Angeles. They ask passers-by this question: 
can Sirhan hope for a fair trial after the "publicity" that has been 
received by "this case"? ^

. Although the most skillful among the numerous visitors to the 
"Ambassador" are still stealing tea-spoons with the hotel's emblem, 
"publicity" is not a very fitting word for the tragedy that occurred 
on June 5-th. One should rather speak of a deliberate effort to impose-, 
a certain version of the murder upon American public opinion. When the 
investigation was only making its first small steps, the Mayor of Los 
Angeles appeared on television and announced that Sirhan Sirhan is an 
"agent of the communists" and that Robert Kennedy was a victim of a 
"communist conspiracy."

. A similar rumor was circulated immediately following the shot 
that struck down Martin Luther King in April, and even earlier -- after 
the tragic death of President Kennedy in Dallas in November 1963.

The monotony of the "scenarios" foisted off on the public cannot 
fail to put those on guard who follow the events connected with these 
three murders.

During a recent trip .through the United States, I spent two days 
in New Orleans. I naturally wanted to meet the district attorney Jim 
Garrison. I wanted to find, out whether Jim Garrison saw any connection 
between the three*crimes. And if so, then how?

- ..Unfortunately, Garrison turned out to be out of town. He had . 
gone somewhere on business. It was senseless to ask his secretary, Mrs. 
Shuler where he went or for how long. But I was still in luck. In New 
Orleans I found out that shortly before my arrival, Jim Garrison had 
■given an interview to a small Los Angeles newspaper, the "Free Press." 
I managed to get a text of this interview. It turned out that the re­
porter had asked the district attorney many of the same questions that 
I had intended to ask. This is why I am quoting several excerpts from 
this talk, which seems interesting to me; I only want to add that as 
far as I know, this interview was not published by a single one of the 
major- American newspapers (the American press has recently written 
alnost nothing about Jim Garrison; it is as if a deal had been made to 
hush up everything concerning the activities of this person). Why this
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is so — the reader will understand for himself, after reading the 
replies given by Garrison to questions of the "Free Fress" reporters

Reporter: What parallels, if there are any, do you see'between the 
murders of John Kennedy, Martin Luther King and Robert Kennedy? .

Garrison: There is nothing "mysterious” in what is happenings I think 
that the majority of the people in the country feel this, although the • 
clever news services pretend that the word "mystery" explains everything 
and there is nothing further to be said. The "counter-revolution” that 
started on 22 November 1963 murdered John Kennedy with the help of an . 
operation organized by the Central Intelligence Agency. This "counter­
revolution" is continuing, and that is all...

They are destroying one public figure who opposes the system of 
military rule in the U.S.A, after another, or any sufficiently frank 
person who stands between them and the plans for the war in Asia.
John Kennedy, Martin Luther King and Robert Kennedy have been killed... . 
At the basis is always the same technique...- A "lone killer" is always 
on hand. The differences are minor, details only.

Reporter; A "lone killer"... ■

Garrison: In quotes, of course. In reality, if you look closely at the . : 
"lone killer," you will discover his direct connection with the C.I.A. -­
it was so”in the case of Oswald. Or you will discover a professional 
killer -- this’ was the case with Martin Luther King, although it is not 
clear: did Janies Ray do the shooting? I.personally doubt that he was 
the killer. It looks like, he was used as a decoy. But this is not impor- i 
tant. These-are details.... ...  ' • «

Reporter: And what about Sirhan Sirhan? If he had any connections with ■
the C.I.A., they were apparently very thoroughly covered up, or as they 
say there, "isolated." Do you know anything about Sirhan? ' ' .

Garrison: I do not want to go into it, because the district attorney and 
the Los Angeles authorities may decide that I am interfering in their 
affairs. I v/ill speak generally. The C.I.A. acts under the cover of 
many facades. The characteristic feature of this case seems to consist 
of the following: The killer did not realize very clearly that he was 
used by the C.I.A. Perhaps he thought that he was acting in the interests 
of some organization of Avnich. he was a member’. The Central Intelligence • ■
Agency has over SOC’frorits." Is it difficult to find "motives" for any 
act by an individual person?

There is no doubt that no matter which path Robert Kennedy would 
have taken after his victory in California (in the primary elections, 
which were held there on June 4 — G. B.), a killer was ready and waiting 
everywhere, a member of some organization perhaps, and one. who did not 
realize that he was a tool of the Central' Intelligence Agency of the USA.
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When Robert Kennedy won in California, this meant that he was on 
the way to the President's.chair. Had Robert Kennedy lost in California, 
he would be alive now. But having won, he was doomed to die. He won, 
and his chances of survival were' few. •

John 'Kennedy was murdered because he had once said that he ’’would 
break the C.T.A. into ten thousand small pieces." The C.X.A. did not 
wish to broken -up. This machine is like a. living organism -- it does 
not tolerate anyone standing in its way.

Reporter: Is it true that Robert Kennedy,.after becoming President, in­
tended -to begin prosecution of the people responsible for his brother’s 
murder? What can you say about this? .

Garrison: I. had several friends', who were close to him. After meeting 
with them here, in New Orleans, it became clear to me -- he understood 
what had occurred, but apparently decided not to undertake anything , 
until he occupied a post that would permit hin to do something. He ■ 
would have done something, if he could. Hut they killed him...__

The C.I.A. is now so omnipotent that it is to a considerable 
degree .autonomous. The C.X.A. is a global force. It is so powerful that 
as a secret participant in military-industrial operations, it has in a 
sense greater power than all other ruling bodies in the United States 
of America. ■’ . ' . ■

Such is the opinion of Jim Garrison, the district attorney of 
New Orleans. I think that neither he nor the reporter who asked him the 
questions harbor the slightest doubts that this opinion — be it correct 
or not — will be corroborated at the trial in Los Angeles.

This trial will, hardly be the major event of the next two months. 
On January 21, a trial — if it is not postponed -- will begin in New 
Orleans, in which Jim Garrison accuses Clay Shaw of taking, part in a 
conspiracy for the purpose of killing John Kennedy. And in March — again, 
if it is not postponed once more — the trial of James Ray in Memphis, 
who is accused of murdering Martin Luther King... There are many sensa­
tions in the courts ahead. Americans are., stocking up on patience. But 
meanwhile their attention'to the Sirhan trial is distracted by the 
brutal murder of a girl student from Harvard, which occurred on the first 
day of the trial in Los Angeles...' ■ . . •
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.. FD-ae^ev, S-22-64) 
. rT ■ ■■ ■■I). ■

;. ..luicy..

■A

Via AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

' FROM:/^S^C, KANSAS CITY (62-8651) C

( //-^- ^'^ ''Re Kansas City report of SA WEETER S. POND 2/10/69.

Transmit the following in

Datef. ,.2/28/60

(Type in plaintext or code) ■

Man
~(Priority)

FRED ALEXANDER MICHAELSON, aka-' :.
Frederick Alexander Michelson 1

' ASSASSINATION OF JOHN F. KENNEDY, DOCTOR MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, AND SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY .

_ INFORMATION^CONCERNING ; . /"t^’-/" • ■.•'■

Dallas, Los Angeles, Indianapolis, and. Memphis-were 
furnished one Xerox copy of letter written by MICHAELSONcto the
U. S. Marshal, Kansas City, Missouri. , . 3?: t

On 2/24/69, U. S. Marshal OWENS, Kansas City, Missouri 
made available a letter which he had received from 'EKED .<•

; MICHAELSON, a federal prisoner located at Liberty, Missouri.
'^i This letter was dated 2/5/69. In this letter to thb’ U. S.' 

Marshal, MICHAELSON claimed to have valuable information;.'
■' concerning the assassination of JOHN F. KENNEDY, MARTIN LUTHER 

KING, and Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. A review of referenced
-report reveals that FREDERICK ALEXANDER MICHELSON, the subject 

of Kansas City file # 87-21205, Bureau file # 87-95561, and 
that MICHELSON indicated to Bureau Agents on 10/2/68, that he 
bad information concerning the assassination of JOHN F. KENNEDY

... on 11/22/63, of Dr'. MARTIN LUTHER KING on 4/3/68, and of the 
subsequent assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY.- MICHELSCN 
stated his information ’’goes to the scale.of great national 
inportance." While he realized this information had been held 
too long, MICHELSON refused to discuss it while confined in 
the county jail at Liberty, Missouri. He indicated a full 
disclosure will be made if and when he is removed from the jail 
and placed in a penitentiary or hospital where he might

rn

I I

receive treatment for

(3^Bureau ....
1-Dallas (Info) ‘i1

, :/: 1-Indianapolis (Info)
.. 1-Los Angeles (Info).

1-Memphis (Info)
------- -—1—Kansas—City---- :----------

-54M|>^
Approved: __________ L_________ _

- ^ ^  ̂

.^V/;^ MAR
i1^’'- 46 MAR 6 1969 ? "L

;.:>• Special Agent in Charge

his nervous stomaph.

Per i
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KC 62-8651

GARRISON and OWENS
was furnished to U. S. Marshal, OWENS, by letter on 2/5/69. 
MICHELSON stated that both these letters

The above information has already been furnished to 
the Memphis Division and. it was noted that MICHELSON has 
made claims of being psychotic.!.,-however, he was incarcerated 
in the Missouri State Penitentiary from 6/25/65 to 8/26/68, 
and both MICHELSON and JAMES. EARL RAY were in the Missouri 
State Penitentiary at the same time / ; • • ; ■ . ■ .

On 1/31/69, MICHELSON was sentenced to the custody 
of the Attorney General for a period of six years on three 

’ counts each to run concurrently for a violation of Title 18, 
: .,. Section 2314, U. S. Code. . -•• •• . • .'. •

, On 2/27/69, MICHELSON was interviewed at the
•Jackson County Jail, Kansas City, Missouri, and stated that 
he bad important information concerning the assassination of 

...JOHN F. KENNEDY and ROBERT F.'KENNEDY. It is noted that at 
•this time MICHELSON did not mention the assassination of 

MARTIN LUTHER KING. MICHELSON stated that he had written a 
letter to JIM GARRISON, Prosecuting Attorney, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, in which MICHELSON had stated the same information

to
had been mailed on the same day.

. s-.. MICHELSON stated, that he might 
information;concerning the assassination

be 
of

to the FBI if a psychiatrist of MICHELSON’s

willing to furnish . 
the KENNEDY brothers 
choosing was present

• *"■■.-along with an attorney to represent MICHELSON. MICHELSON 
$ . stated that he had gathered the information concerning the 

assassination of the two KENNEDYs from various individuals 
in prison, but MICHELSON would not elaborate on what prisons

• or what individuals.. . • ’

MICHELSON stated that he had a nervous stomach and was 
extremely high strung, and if the FBI would arrange for 
MICHELSON to be sent to the Federal Medical Center at 
Springfield, rather than the U. S. Penitentiary at Terre Haute, 
Indiana, he might consider divulging his important information • . 
concerning the assassinations. MICHELSON at this time refused ; . 
to divulge any other information and on 2/27/69, he was 
removed from Jackson County Jail, Kansas City, Missouri, by 
U. S. Marshals and transferred to U. S. Penitentiary Terre Haute, 
Indiana. ■ • .

' Unless advised to the contrary, Kansas City is 
conducting no further investigation in this matter.;

2
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IOSERT K. DWYER

LLOYD A. RHODES 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

PHIL M. CANALE. JR.
DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY.or Sltr.LDY '

ASS

Mr. Tol son ._ 
Mr. ^of.oar:1. 
Mr'Mehr _ .
^ j.' .#H i rhop__  
Mr/Casper^C. 
Mr.'P<;’iaA&n _ 
Mi. Conrad___

JOHN L. CARLISLE 
H. J. BEACH

E. L. HUTCHINSON. JR.
CLYDE R. VENSON . 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATORS

SHELBY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING

157 POPLAR AVENUE 

Memphis**‘re’riH, Ante)*

:u. PATRIC:
.ON-SUPPOXT DIVISION

February 20 1969

ARTHUF 
DON D. ! 
DON A. I 
JOSEPH 
BILLY F 
EUGENE 
HARVEY 
F. GLEN 
JOHN W

^:T7a^^n-_ 
Mrf SYaivan J. 
Mr. ravel____  
Mr. Trotter__  
Tele. Room__  
Miss Holmes _ 
Miss Gandy__

The Honorable J. Edgar Hoover,*** 
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C. 20535 Wo r k ) in.

Dear Mr. Hoover

On Saturday, February 
Mr. Wayne Fox delivered to this

15, Mr. John Dunphy and
, office the mock-up of the

murder scene in the James Earl Ray case and of the rooming
house involved.

cision, 
to this

These mock-ups are truly a work of dedication, pre 
detail and art, and will be of -invaluable assistance 
office in the prosecution of James Earl Ray.

office, 
ton and 
on this

I .wish to extend my sincere appreciation to your 
and particularly to Mr. Dunphy, Mr., Fox, Mr. Tom Pey- 
Mr. Brent Hughes, all of whom came to Memphis to work 
project; and also to the staff of Mr. Dunphy whom we

■^

have not met, but whose excellent hand is seen in the finished 
products. . .

Investigation
20535 .

\J

ui
LU

. We in this office are most.grateful to you and the
men in your office who participated in this project.

. Sincerely .yours

PMCJr:MEF

PHIL M. CANALE, JR 
District Attorney General

Copy to.Mr. John Dunphy
. Federal Bureau of 

Washington, D. C.
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SAC, Memphis (44-1987)

Director, FBI (44-38861)

2-25-69
. r

1 - Mr. Long

< MURKIN. -

You should disseminate a copy of each of the 
below listed documents to Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr., State 
Attorney General, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee.
Two of each are enclosed for your utilization.

New Orleans letterhead memorandum dated 2-8-69.

Royal Canadian Mounted 
11-15-68.

Police report dated

Royal Canadian Mounted 
1-24-69.

Police report dated

Enclosures (6)

25 F^B 27 1969

Tolson __________
DeLoach________
Mohr__ _________
Bishop______ ___
Casper -----------------
Callahan ------ --___  
Conrad -----------------  
Felt---------------------  
Gale--------------------  
Rosen ------------------  
Sullivan---------------
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NOTE:

This is the case involving the murder of Martin 
Luther King, Jr.

Based upon articles appearing in various newspapers 
in the United States and based upon information furnished to us, we 
have been conducting investigation to determine if a conspiracy 
exists in this case. We have received the results of investiga­
tion requested by us and have furnished the results to the Depart­
ment, and in each instance asked the Department if they desired 
these reports furnished to Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr., State 
Attorney General, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee, who is 
prosecuting the state’s case. Our investigation thus far does 
not include any facts that would support the allegation that a 
conspiracy exists.

Attached is a memorandum from the Department giving us 
authority to disseminate the three listed documents. Memphis 
being instructed accordingly.

- 2 -
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. FEDE 1<A

Stew Orleans., Louisiana 
,.' February 8. 1969 >7

■■x

JAMES EARL RAY

fa St^y, SPlcaw Rtjw to

LLB'i■ unjtlo.sj'AtSS /DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

1 BUREAU OF. INVESTIGATION

—"— ' Tlr,. Jerry Cohen, Los Angeles Times news reporter
in New Orleans, Louisiana, residing at the Cochetta Motel,- . 
Room 216, Telephone 822-1560, New Orleans, Louisiana, tele-* 
phonically advised he had contacted the Los Angeles Office.' 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and had been ? 
referred to the New Orleans Office of the FBI.

Cohen advised that he and Dave Lawson of Los '’7 ■ 
Angeles, California,.who is also a reporter of the Los 
Angeles Times, had obtained from Charles Stein a telephone 
number within one week after the arrest of James Earl Ray. ••-•

Cohen stated that Dave Lawson had made all the • . ;( 
notes of the conversation-with Stein but that as he, Cohen, '/., 
recalls it, Stein showed Lawson a piece of paper which con­
tained a telephone number, and that .Lawson’’had'copied the ■"’ ■ 
telephone number from Stein’s piece of paper/into Lawson’s 
note / ' . . ' ' ■ ; . '

When St el ri'-Questioned, Ray concerning this telephone 
number, Ray had said;this is where Kay got his weather report. !

Cohen stated .that. Stein two'or three days' after 1 
talking to Cohen-and Lawson had made a' call to New.Orleans 
and had determined. /this number was / a number -for Troop B of ; 
the Louisiana State Police located'in the Greater New Orleans 
area. ■ ■ ' -•• ■

Cohen stated -that/neither hei'.nor Lawson had fur­
nished this telephone number,,to .the" Los" Angeles Office of'the

-; FBI and when questionedjas-. tb.. whether.'^
. j oversight; advised.’thatj.sut^conL^ forgotten-

/. ■ .. .with' the hope'it might’’iipr^er'i^ia'^  ̂ .•‘•v-^a.
- '. ' \ ■ ' ■' " r ‘ “ ' <f'i Zi ’' 7 V ^.’-^Kx M ^iZZ^S^Zf r?^

•ENGEOS^E

ji
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JAMES SARL HAY ' :

Cohen advised that he did not have the telephone 
number with him but had made a contact in New Orleans while 
here to attend the Clay Shaw trial, who had,determined that 
there was a Louisiana State Trooper at Troop B named Raul 
V, Esquivel. : " | , ^ ■

Cohen advised he had no further information con­
cerning this number: but that Lawson would have more complete 
and accurate information from his, notes. . ' ,

A review Of the New Orleans indices show an inves*-
tigation was conducted in the case captioned .’’TROOPER RAUL

■^VTCTOR^SQUTOSLTTOmHj^^ JOSEPH
HORIO, JR. - VICTIM, CIVIL RIGHTS.” ..Esquivel in 1964 was 
described as follows: ; ' ''■ ■: '.', ■; . V;

Race A., White '
Sex ;.A';-' Male . • , _______ '
Date of Birth;. '
Place bi Birthed ' ; British,.'Honduras
Employment V'Louisiana State Police,

; Troop B, Metairie, .
; 'Yi'.V'fv' , Louisiana ': I

Length'of; . V ’ ;/z
Employment . ■ S' Seven years ‘

Residence 4524 Parsimmon Street,
Metairie, Louisiana

R. L. Polk’s; Now Orleans City Director for 1968 
lists telephone mmbdi* 482-5751 to State Police Department; 
Headquarters, Troop B.. This number was dialed February 6, 
1969,. and the trooper answering the phone stated ’’State 
Police Department Headquarters" and then upon inquiry stated 
that it was Troop B.. • . ’ ■ . •

The current New. Orleans' Telephone Directory lists
telephone number' 524>-6446 to the^Provincial.Motel, 1024
Chartres Street, New Orleans,■ Louisiana., -The Provincial 4 
Motel is where Ray stayed-.in'New Orleans', in. December, 1967 j

‘ \ j
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JAMES EARL RA'S

Lieutenant____________ Colonel.Ben F. Ragusa, Assistant 
^Superintendent, Louisiana State Police (LSP), Baton Rouge, 
\ Louisiana, advised; that Trooper 1st Class Raul Victor

Esquivel is assigned to LSP Troop B at New Orleans, 
Louisiana^ He advised that in August of 1967 Trooper

at that time also assigned to Troop B at New
! follows

Esquivel was ;
Orleans. He advised that Trooper Esquivel worked as 
during the month of August , 1967 :/■ .<'•< J;^/';- ■ i ■

August 1, 2, and 3::^ on duty; 7:00 a .m.i .to 3:00 p.m.

August 4;: .day; oil

L ■ ; August 5: on duty;; 7:00 a, m to 3:00 p.m

■ August 6? and 7 
iu his family

: August 8; and 9

off duty due to'a death

on duty; : 7 J 00 a 111 to 3:00 p.m

August 10:. /.off-duty

August 
3:00 p,

11 through ^ on duty; 7.:00 a,m. to

Augus t, off duty

August 25 Land; 26: ;ion
' w%’’ “ ‘ ^Z '. *Zf’l ^ 

duty;;>7:00 a .m to 3:00 p.m.

AUgU^t off/duty

3:00■p
S3.

. 45 '-CM ‘J-1 7 ;''" ■ t<

W,/ an^'l#^ a'm to?

Angus i; 3 ^off/duty

& At.Hl$d<:tbji-t {hiring August,: 1967,. Trooper ;
/Esquivel v$r:5/:££*si^^^^^ different areas, of the-f'
■ ■ Troop B'. LSP.• area as-l'iS , wsSy f,.ill.l?ig ^ for ■ -pther ”troopers
on their days o£±;*7?li&/'a&yi£^ t’fe&t^duztiag"Xvgus  ̂
Trooper' • Esquivel/worl'.ed?; ■Xli-?'W ’̂"-Nuw .-.^rleans:Larea
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’ RCMP ’ 
GRC 6980 v

C 237 
REV, 1-4-66

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS;

DIVISION

SUB-DIVISION -‘ 5OU5-DIVISION'

DATE

15 NOV 6,
RCMP FILE REFERENCES; 

|REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

RE 
OBJET:

Martin Luther KING 
Murder of:

to L .B.I

1

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Mont real G, T. S

68CIS 790-107 
680- 190-19
68HQ 791-Q-6O

dated in Ottawa the 28 OCT 68 
the Harkey Apartments where R

Further to the memorandum of ths /Officer 1/c C.I.l
, the hotel mentioned is none other than.

AY resided whilst in Montreal. This building
concept is fairly large and is situated at the corner of Havre and Notre- 
Dame East Street in Montreal. The Acapulco Club is part of this building 
and has its main entrance on Havre Street while the Harkey Apartments
have its main entrance around the corner of Kotre- treet

2

mis sal res

Further to verbal instructions received from Insp. 
enquiries conducted at the Neptune Tavern, 121 rue des Cora- 
st, have revealed the following.

• 3. Mr. E
ding at Rang St-Dominique

GAUDET, co-owner of Neptune 
Cedres. Comte de houlanges.

, resi­
te leohone

452-4438, was interviewed and stated being fully aware of newspaper ar-, 
tides which had been written in respect to RAY’s activities in Montreal
He.could not however identify photographs of RAY 
at his tavern nor could he offer any information 
RAOUL.

on
having been a client 
the blond latin named

4 Arthur 80211m, day waiter
during the period concerned and residing at 1827

at Heptune.Tavern
St-Andre Street, Montreal

r was interviewed and could not offer any information of value rela
tive to RAY and one RAOUL ever having been customers at the Neptune •_
Tavern. From his records. M: was able to supply the name of'a
former waiter who had been employed on the evening shift at the tavern 
during the Summer of 1967. This former waiter was identified as Michel 
BACON, 2623-4 Ontario East, SIN ____ Attempts to interview BACON
at 2823A Ontario East, , have reveale ^CON is no longer residing
there and it was not possible to obtain any information as to his present 
address or employer. It was however, learned that BACON was believed to 
still be in the Greater Montreal area. Enquiries have been instituted
through 
through

the regional GIG Office in Montreal in view of locati

15 HOY 68

5*
ding at 5100 Boulevard Tie IX

•tanr-UN, 
pt. 104

co-owner of Neptune
Montreal interviewed

and he stated that at approximately 6:30pr 
October 1968

, l . '-: . ,

one of the last days of

reports rs f roti I 
bited to

had-presented themselves at the tavern and had exhi- 
tures one of which, they stated being the 

a photograph of .
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REV. 1-4-M

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

DIVISION

4 n(;n ■
DATE

SUB DIVISION - SOUS-DtVISION

RCMP FILE REFERENCES:
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

\ SE:
/ OBJET;

Martin Luther KIHG

1 stance to. F

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.:

6SGIS 790-107 
68C 790-19 
68HQ 791-Q-6O

r ■

23 JAH 69
Further to

as interviewed and cannot recall ever having
dated 12 DEC 68

on the composite drawing which was forwarded 
the Eienorandum dated in Ottawa, 3 DEC 6c, fr 
CHAR.-.UH was certain that this was not the pi 
paper reporters, (ref: our PC-t dated 15 407 ।68, pa ra

oint appended to 
)fficor i/c C.I.B 
n to him by news

person

nd no id 
fX*v x OX* X*

Further to memorandum dated in Montreal, 31 uLC 68 
.!. •., the .pictures of HUIFF and HAN 2£n were also

on Division 111
Photogr

24 JAS 69

3. The compos
viewed by Mr. H.H. RITCHIE of the

ing mentioned abov 
♦ s House. Montreal ith negative

niiary 23rd inclusive
The Montreal Star editionsfor January 

contain a four-part series of articles on
These articles will also be found attached Lor retention on Division file 
it will be noted that the edition dated January 20, 1969, shows the pic­
ture of the author of these articles, Bernard GAVZEIi. CHALdON was. also 
•shown this uhotogreeh arid no identification was made.

avenues of investigation 
unsuccessful in establish

In view of the abov6* 
abeytnc 
for inv

5. At the present time, all 
have bean exhausted at this point and have been 
ing whether or not RAOUL is fact or fiction

is file will be hold in

mclosw
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Form DJ-15Q, 
(Ed. ^-26-6^

UNITED STATES GO MENT

Memorandum
APARTMENT OF JUSTICE

to : Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

DATE; FEB 2 51968
JL:DRO:msp

from : Jerris Leonard
Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division

DJ 144-72-662
# 41-157-147

subjectr Assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr

Following is a list of reports and letterhead 
memoranda that you have transmitted to this Division 
in connection with the James Earl Ray case. Please 
furnish copies of each of these reports to Mr. Phil 
M. Canale, Jr., State Attorney General, Shelby County 
Tennessee:

1. New Orleans, Letterhead Memorandum 
of 2/8/69

2 R.C.M.P. Report of 11/15/68

. 3 R.C.M.P. Report of 1/24/69

2 ZFEB ^6*1969
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IJD-36 tS^V. 5-22-64)

F B t

Date: 2/25/69

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ' AIRTEL
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC. MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: / MURKIN

the following
osed for the Bureau is one copy each of 
documents:

A Memorandum dated 2/5/i 
conversation between 1 
HUIE and members of D 
General PHIL M. CANAL:

9, reflecting 
rILLIAM BRADFORD 
strict Attorney 
J’s staff on 2/4/69

B. Letter dated 2/27/69 
to Judge W. PRESTON '

from JOACHIM JOESTEN 
TTLE. This was made

available to the Memphis Office by General
PHIL M. CANALE, 
been advised of

Bure;
JOEST

,u has previously
IN’s interest in this c

etype

1 - Memphis

Per

JCH:jap 
(4)

^ FEB 26 1969

A.M.S.D

Sps -■. Del«

Special Agent in Charge
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Ar_ the Kone nt of Truth Dawns in Mew Ovlfrans.,. f

At long last* the.historic process of-establishing the truth ab'Ut 
the aycascination of President John F, Kennedy is under way. The trial -..f 
Clay Shaw in New Orleans is only a first stop in that direction; others will 
fellow soon.- In the end, the process inexorably will load to the n Masking 
of Lyndon B. Johnsen as the power behind what was in effect the first coup 
d’etat in American history (Nov., 22t 1963).

The time has come for thoughtful Americans to start thinking the 
■ U N T H I N K A B 1 E -=- because,it is true.

As the truth gradually emerges in the courts, in the press and 
in public debate or private discussions, a careful compilation of all the 
available literature'on the assassination and.the Warren Report becomes 
an urgent task 'for historians, political scientists and librarians;, fox- at . 
least two reasons:

One, each and every book that has been published on the subject 
makes a contribution to the search for the truth - some large, scab small, 
but none is negligible.

And Two,, some day students of history, pondering the era of breath­
taking disclosures that is now ahead will ask in amazement: How did all this 
get started? , ■ • .

The Crime of Dallas was almost the perfect crime. Every precaution 
had- been taken by its -organizers to maka sure 'that the truth would never 
come out. And then the Warren Report, this "gigantic fraud” (Garrison), all 
but sealed off the last- avenues of truth-seciting. ;-

Officialdom and the news media not only did nothing to help bring 
out the true facts, but’they actively, and in concert, ■ exerted every possible 
effort to obfuscate the truth and obstruct independent investigation.

BOOKS, and books alone, were the weapons of truth. District. Attor­
ney Jim Garrison himself has publicly acknowledged that it was through his. 
reading of the published critiques of the Warren Report that he felt impelled■ 
io open an official investigation into the assassination of President.Kennedy.

Novz.lt is a matter of record, easily to.be verified*- that the first 
bock published in•the United States which attacked the official version of 
the assassination as an unmitigated fraud was JOACHIM JOESTEN’s Oswald: 
.$£§Jis^JlJ2E_J’'jX^ York, June 1964) - The . same book, in. its second
edition (January 1965) ‘contained- the first critique of the Warren Report to . 
come out between bock covers. /

-Since then, JOACHIM JOESTEN has published. seven more books about 
the assassination of President Kennedy which are not, however, generally 
available in the United States. They are "books-in-exile," published in Eng­
land.- Switzerland and France, because their outspokenness made them too "hot" 
for American publishers to handle. ■ \

However, these books ■=> Oswald:The Truth; Mmins Onwald ; Pm-- Garri— 
son Enquiry; How Kennedy Was Killed; Die Wahrheit Uber don Kennedy-Moro.
1 Zurich) ; La vdritd cur le cas de'Jack Ruby; (Paris) ; and now The Darr Side of-^ 
Lyndon B „. Johnson are available at a fast increasing number of puorlc and 
college libraries in America. They can be obtained by writing directly to 
tho author; Joachim Joesten, 87—70 173rd Gtroet, Jamaica 11432, New^iork 
City; or to his present address in Europe; Joachim Jooston, Munich Ipp 
Griegstrass© 13< c/p .Rahim, Germany. , . .... r

A / ' nJ ; • ■ / ■. ’ ■ .
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